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Attorney Cenera.1 Mitchell han.re
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tiara and reply. From those 1qt.tera p,ncl previous correspondence ..i. .• • 

it is plain that further oc:,,.:11•.:-.a rie•of corro:-.,pondence botween your 
• , 	
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self and the Dopartment of Justice on this matter will serve no 

usenil purpose. .You ere, o!'  cou_rso, welcome to c:orzmunica.to your 

views-  to il.3 and they will receive due consideration. 

	

It is unfortunate that the chance in Administration ham 	. du, 
J114N."1 ndt and a;iparently will not mike you certain that that ofem.ent of 	4.0 1 

politico pli,yod no role in the invostication of the assessinatiot 	
-.) 

or Frot:iidont Kuune.dy or the formulation of the Euidelines for 	$3 
release to the publ :ic of Infurm;:t.tion on the matter in Government 	4..,-0%  

f- +a files. In our vie,,,, the substantial ccorreetnes3 of the 	• 
i 	CoLlmission t s Report re:r.at_ns unim.peached by any recent develop— 
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ments. -,.There ip no rezAs.on to believe that further investigation 
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inae the doubts you end others have voiced, 	
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. :i '; end, whOrle we dO explore pos:Able new inforiration which comes to b  
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is : our attention, -1.ro two no basis for reopening the priraary investi...... - 

4 	4 \ . It gyration, . We do itipprectate the eincerity of your offer of 
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	 nocet.ipo. 'y to infona you that such conduct would be in cOmpiets t 
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diereEa - d 'or .D._:.partmunt-al and 13arcau policy. We have bent a 

, . 	copy of your -l.etter.  . to .,the Direct,or of -the .Bureau for tip con- 
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With rcopact to tho AOmicaion of 1)01-Jury on tho part of - 
Dean Andrown, woare, as you nunaiood, wolf awaro of developmonts :: -' 
in that roLard. As tho mottor involvoo a ponoiblo criminal 	, 4.,,,,i-=, 
prococution you can approctato, 1 /In Guro, that comncnt by 113 to : , w. 
you at thin timo would be inappropriato. U000vor, in your 
evaluation of Yod.Jral action or inaction on thin oubjcct you 
should cone der the fact that nubfAnntially the nano mioconduct, ' 
thoon boforo enothor forum, to currently undur conoidoration 
in the courts of the &tato of Louiolana. Thin rainon two factors 
for conaidcration. First, whether Fodoral Action would a7:-.ount _ 
to intorvent,ion in tho State, procoodinoo, and oocond, whether 
misconduct rolating nubstantially to the same acts of an individ- 
dual should be mado the subject of successive state and Federal 

pro5ocutions. 
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	 No doubt you intend to pursue your inquiries into tho 
acr,ac5ination. Hopeful y, the release of, additTonal materiels 
in the filen, an. tho patir,ar,o of timo or other ovmto ratio it 
posaiblo, will eurvo to answer come ot.your questions. train, 

my I fay, va u611 wolooLle receipt of your vio1/15 from time to-
timo, for, thou„,h our veto on the maano may differ, we Gook 
as you do to servo the best interests of the Nation on this 

grave subject. 

Sincerely, 

%77M WILSON 
Assistant Attorney General 

Criminal Division 
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CARL W. B:LCHER 

Chief, General Crimes Sootion 
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